GINA GREATHOUSE

2648 EVERGREEN ROAD, CROFTON, MARYLAND 21114

H: 442 924 0900 | msgdy2shue@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a self- motivated patient -focused professional Registered Nurse with 17 years' experience. Expert in all elements of patient care and successful in working as part of a team to treat a wide range of medical conditions. Skilled in prioritizing patients' needs within high-stress environments. Preceptor and mentor to staff members throughout the organization

SKILLS

- Team Player
- Accomplished leader
- High level of autonomy
- Strong clinical judgment
- Patient-focused care
- Competent in physical assessments

- Independent judgment and decision making
- Talented interviewer
- Preceptor
- Supervisory training
- CPR certification
- One-on-one instruction
- ACLS

WORK HISTORY

NORTHWEST HOSPITAL

Staff Registered Nurse | Randallstown, MD | May 2012 - Current

- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions, and follow-up care.
- Continually improved knowledge, skills and performance based on feedback and self-identified professional developmental needs.
- Strong leader for nursing personnel assigned to the unit/shift.
- Cooperated and communicated effectively with physicians to ensure client satisfaction and compliance with set standards
- Facilitated an on-going assessment of patient/family needs and implementation of interdisciplinary team care plan.
- Chronic and acute patient care in observation unit, adeptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring for 5 patients per shift.

ALLIANT HEALTHCARE STAFFING

Per Diem Nurse | Bethesda, MD | January 2006 - May 2012

• Facilitated an on-going assessment of patient/family needs and implementation of interdisciplinary team

care plan for designated team of 5 patients.

- Instructed patients and family members on proper discharge care.
- Provided patient education.
- Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment, and maintained patient flow.
- Ensured safety and well-being of patients.

FRESENIUS KIDNEY CARE MERRITT BLVD

Dialysis Staff Nurse | Dundalk, MD | January 2004 - June 2008

- Charge nurse of chronic dialysis center .Oversaw average of 12 patients per shift at a 3 shift center.
- Supervision of 6 staff members assigned daily.
- Ensured safety and well-being of patients.
- Performed basic physical assessments of all clients before and during and after treatment.
- Managed Hemoglobin program for all patients including adjusting dosages as needed to achieve optimal levels.

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE Nursing Catonsville Community College

Catonsville, MD | 2001

AFFILIATIONS

American Association of Critical Care Nurses (AACN